

H.B. 208

DISPOSITION OF THE REMAINS OF A DECEASED MILITARY SERVICE MEMBER

SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 3

MARCH 2, 2010 9:05 AM

Senator **Jon J. Greiner** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 1, Lines 15 through 17*

House Committee Amendments

2-11-2010:

15 ~~federal DD Form 93, Record of Emergency Data;~~ a service member while serving in a branch of
15a the United States Armed Forces as defined in 10 U.S.C. Sec. 1481 ~~←H~~ is a ~~{-first-}~~ priority person in
16 determining the disposition of the remains of the military service member upon the
17 service member's death; and

2. *Page 2, Lines 37 through 48*

House Committee Amendments

2-11-2010:

37 [(a)] ~~{-(i)-}~~ (a) the name and address of the decedent;
38 [(b)] ~~{-(ii)-}~~ (b) the name and address of the person designated under this Subsection (1)(a);
39 [(c)] ~~{-(iii)-}~~ (c) directions that the person designated in this Subsection (1) is authorized to
40 carry out the disposition of the decedent's remains;
41 [(d)] ~~{-(iv)-}~~ (d) the signature of the decedent;
42 [(e)] ~~{-(v)-}~~ (e) the signatures of at least two unrelated individuals who are not the person
43 designated under this Subsection (1), each of whom signed within a reasonable time after
44 witnessing the signing of the form by the decedent; and
45 [(f)] ~~{-(vi)-}~~ (f) the date or dates the written instrument was prepared and signed ~~{-; or~~
46 ~~(b) H → [a federal DD Form 93, Record of Emergency Data,] ← H by a~~
46a ~~H → [military] ← H service member~~
47 ~~H → [on active duty] while serving in a branch of the United States Armed Forces as defined in~~
47a ~~10 U.S.C. Sec. 1481 ← H~~ ;
48 (2) the surviving, legally recognized spouse of the decedent;

3. *Page 3, Lines 68 through 69:*

68 (7) a person designated in a federal DD Form 93, Record of Emergency Data, by a service
member while serving in a branch of the United States Armed Forces as defined in 10 U.S.C. Sec. 1481;
(8) any public official charged with arranging the disposition of deceased persons; and

69 ~~{(8)}~~ (9) in the absence of any person under Subsections (1) through ~~{(7)}~~ (8) , any
other person

4. *Page 3, Line 73:*

73 made to no avail to contact the individuals referred to in Subsections (1) through ~~{(7)}~~ (8) .